2/23/23, 12:13 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Certification of French drain

OLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Certification of French drain
1 message

Greg Geras <GregG@asphaltspecialties.com> Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 11:25 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Nikie,

Please find the attached certification report with as-built figure for the French Drain. Please let me know if you have
additional questions.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Greg Geras <GregG@asphaltspecialties.com>
Subject: Certification of French drain

[External Email]

Hi Greg.

The July 2018 inspection report states that Asphalt Specialities has a certified as-built drawing for the
completed portion of the French drain. Will you please email a copy of the certification for our
files.

Thank you,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106
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E Speer French Drain Report_DeRey 2015.pdf
2770K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar5128108154356317502%7Cmsg-f%3A175864736325... 2/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Ave,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fdrms.colorado.gov*2F&data=05*7C01*7C*7Ccc7158d2e6a2445aab1108db15c5526b*7C76f66e59462d46848ec1d43a7d07f6dc*7C0*7C0*7C638127709472413244*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=2lpblReFUyJx3zK5HlACeNXt60TjNWGFvylKLxvR0J0*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!e2w29U-p6EDFNjrLhvyWnE08o0JWe1Xd0mpIqI2T2zhnETedhZ5sTOxFeVYgnsNbbBt1MLmO1lSwK9CZb0gu72uvSR8$
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=07448aba5e&view=att&th=1867f8758c0c5aed&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


































0" D 14+54.83128.73 ~
hoc /\/ NS —3
Iy TR 1)
0 %
& 5 2L

J@j 9 a
L31.88 12+76.20 §%é§2 07‘ P 1241416 L32.90

L3424 11+28.41 N} » 195 L3503
1 ;I%_Qgs
12868 10+90.34 7 / N

MT_/’}" 1151
N)
S
?%&‘232 ¥
124.52 9+71.30 v '\Q Q Q
P g eQ-
~ e
D?ﬁé 94-11.84 23 &
o L
s e
o3
122.64 8+52.34 iL[I - Q
T/ﬁP?EA

Lzllj‘}ﬁigg.ﬂ N,

L21.71 6+89.79




	State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re_ Certification of French drain
	Speer French Drain Report_DeRey 2015

